
 

 
R. J. Corman Equipment Company, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad/Ashland, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Allentown Lines, Inc. • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Bardstown Line  

R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Carolina Lines, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Central Kentucky Lines, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Cleveland Line, Inc. • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Nashville & Eastern Line  
R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Nashville & Western Line • Old Hickory Transload, LLC • Transit Solutions Group, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Material Sales • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Memphis Line  

R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Pennsylvania Lines, Inc. • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Tennessee Terminal, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Texas Lines, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Western Ohio Line, Inc.  
R. J. Corman Railroad Services, LLC • R. J. Corman Distribution Centers, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Group, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Switching Company, LLC • R. J. Corman Real Estate, LLC  

R. J. Corman Restaurant Corporation • R. J. Corman Signaling, LLC 

 
 
 
 

 

Response:

1
Are the ties and timbers grouped and stacked together at staging 
areas at each location mentioned or are they scattered along the 
railroad tracks?

Stacked at each location, not sorted.

2 If they are grouped together, how many sites are there? 4 sites total.

3
Is Hi-Rail equipment required to access the ties and timbers for 
disposal?

No.

4
Will track time be needed to access the ties and timbers or can they 
be reached at any time?

Track time will not be needed.  Proper notification and coordination 
with RJC personnel will be required.

6 Will we need to supply railroad flagmen? No.

This Addendum does not change the ITB due date or any other terms and conditions of the bid soliciation.

5

This Addendum forms a part of the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for this project and modifies/amends/clarifies/adds to the original ITB documents as 
described below.  Acknowledgement of receipt and inclusion of the effects of this addendum shall be included with each supplier's form of bid. 
(See page 27 of ITB)

Question:

TO:               ALL INTERESTED PARTIES

Are there any other restrictions to our work days or shifts? No, but proper notification and coordination with RJC personnel will 
be required.

SUBJECT:     Addendum #1 - 2016 TIGER Tie Disposal-6
DATE:          6/21/2019
FROM:         Jimmy Kelley, R.J. Corman Railroad Group


